From: Max Laettner

To: Venus D. Johnson; Ryan Waagner; Jason Peck
Subject: FW: hewitt / slaughter / williams RJA request?
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 11:01:29 AM

FY| — received this in addition to Ashe’s motion from Hsieh at the ADQO’s office.

Is our response to these informal requests just that we do not have the information requested
available?

Thanks,
Max

From: Jesse Hsieh <Jesse.Hsieh@pd.cccounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Max Laettner <Max.Laettner@contracostada.org>

Cc: 'anthonyash@comcast.net' <anthonyash@comcast.net>; Anthony Ashe
<anthony.ashe@icloud.com>; Jon Renge <jrenge @tully-weiss.com>
Subject: hewitt / slaughter / williams RJA request?

Hi Max,

| am informed that Tony sent an informal discovery request seeking records relevant to a
possible Racial Justice Act claim per PC 745(a). | join that request. | can also send something
written to clarify the records that | seek.

To that end, do you (or your office generally) have a position on that request?
Jesse Hsieh (he/him/his)

Deputy Alternate Defender
Contra Costa County
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